From: Sarah Smouter

To: Shannon Lodenguai

Subject: Presentation of Impact Report to the Environmental Advisory Committee
Date: Monday, October 2, 2023 12:18:04 PM
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You don't often get email from ssmouter@reepgreen.ca. Learn why this is important

Hi Shannon,

Mary Jane and Patrick are looking to present to committee. We were wondering if October 19t
would be a good date? Mary Jane prefers to be near the beginning of the agenda.

Here are some details if needed.

Date of meeting: October 19 2023 @ 4:00pm

Participation: In person to Climate Change and Environmental Advisory Committee

Names of Delegates: Mary Jane Patterson, Executive Director & Patrick Gilbride, Associate
Director/Manager of Green Infrastructure Programs

Mary Jane Patterson, Executive Director

Email: mjpatterson@reepgreen.ca

Phone: 519-744-6583 x229

Mailing address: 20 Mill Street, Kitchener, ON, N2G 2Y3

Patrick Gilbride, Associate Director/Manager of Green Infrastructure Programs
Email: pgilbride@reepgreen.ca

Phone: (519) 574-3025

Mailing address: 20 Mill Street, Kitchener, ON, N2G 2Y3

Representing a Group/Organization: Reep Green Solutions
Financial Implications: Information ltem

Reasons for Delegation Request: Our Impact Report tells the story of Reep's work over the last
fiscal year. Our programs and services supported 1,101 meaningful actions on climate change.
People took tangible steps like planting a tree, switching to a high-efficiency showerhead, or adding
attic insulation, to help make our community more sustainable. These actions add up. They will help
our community meet the ambitious goal of an 80% reduction in emissions by 2050, as set out in
TransformWR.

Thanks Shannon!
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Sarah Smouter (she/her)
Admin & HR Coordinator

Direct: 519-744-6583 x234
Mailing address: 20 Mill Street, Kitchener, ON, N2G 2Y3

OO0

I am grateful to live and work in Waterloo Region and the Grand River watershed, which are located
on the traditional territory of Indigenous Peoples, including the Haudenosaunee, Anishinaabe and
Neutral Peoples. We recognize the enduring presence of the Indigenous peoples who we share this
land with today, and their contributions to our community. Read our full territorial
acknowledgement.
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